Subject: Re: New City Clerk NBID Contact
From: Rita Moreno

Date: 05/24/2016 02:32 PM

To: Jim Omahen

CC: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Absolutely!

On Tue, May 24, 2016 at 2:22 PM, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org> wrote:
Rita, thanks and welcome! I'm sure we’ll be talking.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Rita Moreno <rita.moreno®@lacity.org>
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 12:41 PM

To: <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Fwd: New City Clerk NBID Contact

Sorry, forgot the "r" in "org"

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rita Moreno <rita.moreno@Iacity.org>
Date: Tue, May 24, 2016 at 12:40 PM

Subject: New City Clerk NBID Contact

To: lisa@mediadistrict.org, jim@mediadistrict.og

Hi Lisa and Jim,

| have just started with the City Clerk's Neighborhood and Business Improvement District Division and am the assigned BID Analyst for
the Hollywood Media District BID.

While | will have a bit of learning curve, please copy me on your correspondence with our department for my own edification and to
ensure you receive any support needed.

Thank you and | look forward to meeting you.
Rita

Rita Moreno

City of Los Angeles

Office of the City Clerk

200 N. Spring Street, 2nd Floor #237
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Office (213) 978-1122

Fax (213) 978-1130
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